
ROCHESTER, NH  POLICE COMMISSION 

AGENDA 

May 3, 2023       7:00 P.M. 

POLICE DEPARTMENT LECTURE HALL 

2ND FLOOR – 23 WAKEFIELD STREET ROCHESTER, NH 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer        

C. Roll Call by the Clerk 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT    
 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  April 5, 2023 

  

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

 A. Any Old Business before the Commission 

       

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

 A.  Monthly Reports 

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration 

B. Other 
 

6. CORRESPONDENCE:  

A. Juvenile Division Coordinator Nicole Rodler was presented with the Granite State Award for  

the work previously done on the Juvenile Justice Transformation at the DCYF Conference. 

B. ACO Sue Paradis is thanked for efforts in finding a lost dog. 
 

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 
 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   



April 5, 2023 Meeting 
 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner  

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 

April 5, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting:  Comm. 

Peters (by remote feed), Comm. Stevens, Comm. Winship, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief 

Thomas, Capt. Swanberry, Secretary Warburton, and invited guests.    

 Chaplain Cilley was excused.  

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 All participated in the pledge of allegiance. 

 A. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Peters (by remote feed), Comm. 

Stevens and Comm. Winship present.  

 B. Remote Attendance: Comm. Stevens chaired the meeting, and inquired of Comm. Peters 

if he was physically unable to attend tonight’s meeting in person. Comm. Peters confirmed that was 

true. Comm. Stevens inquired if any other person was in the room with Comm. Peters. Comm. 

Peters stated no one else was there.  

 All votes to be by roll call vote. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No one present offered any public comment.  

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 A. March 1, 2023. 

Comm. Winship MOVED to accept the minutes of the March 1, 2023 meeting. 

Comm. Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as 

presented PASSED by roll call vote 3-0; Comm. Peters yes, Comm. Winship yes, 

Comm. Stevens yes.  

 

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  

 

 A.  Body Camera Project Update: The body cameras are in all set up and ready. We just 

received the additional mounts for the outer carriers. We need to finish the training and then go live. 

We are waiting for just one piece of the redaction software as well.  



April 5, 2023 Meeting 
 

 Comm. Stevens asked if we would be live by April 15.  

 Chief Boudreau said he would like to be.  

 5.  NEW BUSINESS: 

 A. Oath of Office – Nicholas Alexander promotion to Sergeant 

 The oath of office for promotion to Sergeant was administered to Officer Alexander by 

Secretary Becky Warburton.  

 A recess was called at 7:08 P.M. for pictures. The meeting returned to session at 7:17 P.M.  

 

 B. 2022 Year End Report. Chief Boudreau said that we have started putting this together but 

it needed more tweaks before releasing it.  

   

 C. Monthly Reports  

 1). Operations.  Capt. Swanberry noted that we had some positive Community Policing this 

period. The Honor Guard presented the flag detail at the CHaD Battle of the Badges hockey game. 

We also had several officers reading to students in the elementary schools.  

  The number of cases in ISB remain the same, but the call outs this period were more. There 

were 8 call outs, and 2 evidence call outs, along with five backgrounds. There were 21 phones 

analyzed with Cellebrite. There is more work being done in ISB with the shifting of resources.  

 Comm. Peters said we’ve added a couple of detectives. Has that helped out. I noticed our 

cases are up to 82. Are we still down one or two in there? 

 Capt. Swanberry said that we moved 1-2 in, and we’ve had one out on a medical leave. 

There are more cases going to detectives, but they are also busy in their own work. Not all the cases 

are coming from patrol.  

 Comm. Peters asked if they’ve been able to handle the work with the staff they have.  

 Capt. Swanbery said they have, for the time being. There has been some struggle with the 

increases but they are handling it.  

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING (POP). CEO 

Kimbrough conducted an active shooter training at a school. He participated in the Waypoint sleep 

out with Diversion Coordinator Rodler. He attended both the Skate with a Cop and the Guns and 

Hoses Hockey game.  

 The POP Unit filed charges on a suspect involved in a spree of copper thefts. They did a 

good job with that. With the promotion of Officer Alexander, Officer Crawford was moved into the 

POP Unit, so we have two officers in there again. .  

 Comm. Peters said typically we have four people in POP with the Sergeant. So we only have 

two in there now?  



April 5, 2023 Meeting 
 

 Capt. Swanberry said we are at two now. We don’t have a second sergeant on the support 

side. We have five sergeants in patrol to help in the experience gap. Lt. Aucoin is directly 

overseeing POP with his other duties. The CEO is not part of the POP Unit but they work closely 

together if they need manpower or assistance.  

 Comm. Peters asked once we get more people on line are we going to add another person to 

that unit? 

 Chief Boudreau replied we have talked about that potentially. But also in discussion is 

possibly a motor vehicle officer or two for traffic enforcement. We have to balance our needs 

without making the patrol division too lean.  

 COMMUNICATIONS: The center still has an on-going staffing shortage; and are still 

down five positions. We have one in training, who is doing well. We have another slated to start on 

April 10, and one in background. All of the Dispatchers attended a mental health first aid class, 

which is an abbreviated CIT that will help them dealing with people on the phone. This was 

coordinated by our Juvenile Division coordinator Nicole Rodler and also Sgt. Williams-Hurley who 

are certified trainers in this.  

 2.) Administration. Dep. Chief Thomas said we are still working with NEVO to get the new 

cars outfitted. The additional front line vehicle ordered in this fiscal year is in at McFarland Ford. It 

is being painted this week.  

 We were able to get Sergeant Alexander into the first line supervisor course hosted by FBI 

LEEDA. There were three officers certified in crisis intervention training. We have five additional 

officers slated for this training in this calendar year, which puts the patrol division at about 70% of 

our officers trained in CIT by the end of this year.  

 Officer Mills has moved into phase two of field training. Officer Birmingham is nearing 

completion of the academy and is set for graduation on April 28. Officer Settele and Officer Hill are 

progressing well in the academy and on track to graduate on June 16.  

 There are currently five conditional offers with backgrounds underway. Three of those 

backgrounds have been submitted for the Chief’s review, one should be completed shortly and the 

final background has just started due to a delay in obtaining personal history statements from the 

applicant.  

 Comm. Peters asked when will they go to the Academy? 

 Dep. Chief Thomas said that of the four, one is certified out of Vermont and will only need 

the law package, which he has been registered for. Two of the non-certified officers are set for the 

Academy in June, and the third non-certified will go to the July Academy due to a request from the 

military that he attend a planned 21-day training in California in June.  

 Comm. Stevens inquired if we are on track for finishing FY23 in the black? Any concerns in 

lines, such as overtime? 



April 5, 2023 Meeting 
 

 Chief Boudreau responded that overall we will finish in the black because of attrition 

savings in salaries and benefits. But both overtime lines are well-expended right now. We haven’t 

had to move money at this point. The O&M lines are looking pretty good. 

 Comm. Peters asked would you say the overtime is due to manning dispatch more. And they 

can’t absorb it in their budget? 

 Chief Boudreau said no, the overtime in dispatch comes from the dispatch budget, whether 

its police, firefighters or dispatchers. The overtime on the police side is related to court, and 

covering open shifts for time off, or minimum staffing, and to cover training.  

 Comm. Peters said that we have taken a big jump in training. Pleased to see that. It’s good to 

get them out there and not doing it all on line.  

 Chief Boudreau said training is important. The training requirements (from LEACT) are 

increasing over the next couple of years. We have a young in years of service department, so 

training is extremely important for them.  

 Comm. Peters asked if we have any open slots? 

 Dep. Chief Thomas said on paper, no, assuming every conditional offer is hired. If someone 

washes out of a background we would.  

 Chief Boudreau said full staffing doesn’t mean everyone is on the road. If you’re not 

certified it is close to a year from hire date to solo patrol. So even at “full staff” we are still down 

positions due to various stages of training.  

 Comm. Peters commented it is a credit to all of us for staying on the ball and getting 

potential officers before the Commission, interviewed and conditional offers. Kudos also goes to the 

officers making recommendations and bringing people before the department for consideration.  

 D. Other.  

 1. CAD RMS. Chief Boudreau updated the Commission on the CAD RMS replacement 

project (computer aided dispatch, records management system). We have had multiple meetings and 

have been reviewing the contract. There are a lot of details and questions because this spans across 

police, fire, dispatch. We’ve forwarded off the contract to the City Manager to sign with CSI.  

 Once we sign the contract, they’ll be “stepping on the gas” to start the process. We hope by 

the end of summer to be moved to the CSI platform. This is going to be a labor intensive project on 

their part and on our part. We have been with our current vendor since 1996, so there is a lot of data 

conversion that must be verified.  So we are going to assign a point person for the PD to do that. 

I’ve assigned Captain Pinkham to be that person. He’s been in patrol, in detectives, in evidence so 

he has a good idea of all of those areas. This will take a significant amount of his time once that 

process gets moving. Comm. Supervisor Devine will also be heavily involved. 

6. CORRESPONDENCE:   

 Correspondence received for the month included: Off. Kimbrough is thanked for 

customer service and diligence in providing information to a local  defense attorney. The attorney 



April 5, 2023 Meeting 
 

was impressed that although the inquiry didn’t fall under Off. Kimbrough’s “job” he took the time 

to get him the information he was seeking.  

7. INFORMATION:   

 Comm. Peters wanted to remind everyone that Roger Allen Park will be opening for the 

season in the next two weeks. We should expect to see an increase in traffic on Chestnut Hill Road. 

He’d like to see us doing some extra patrols out there for safety.  

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  
 

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:34 P.M. 

pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3,   paragraph II, section A (personnel).  Comm. Winship 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 – 0 with Comm. 

Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.  
  

The non-public session closed at 8:07 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Peters. Comm. 

Stevens SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   
 

Comm. Peters MOVED to seal the minutes of the non-public session. The motion was 

SECONDED by Comm. Stevens. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   
 

9. MISCELLANEOUS:  

Comm. Peters MOVED to approve the evaluation of Off. Zachary Marsh (no merit 

per CBA) and the evaluations and merit track advancement for Off. Adam Govoni 

(Step 8) and Off. Shane Downs (Step 3). Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. 

The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, 

Comm. Winship – yes.   
 

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

  Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Winship at 8:07 P.M. 

 

        Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  

 



Patrol Division 

Monthly Report 

April 2023 

 

RENTRAL PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION: 

Lt. Bossi and Sgt. Benjamin attended the April RPOA meeting. Neither Lt. Bossi or Sgt. 

Benjamin spoke or presented at this meeting. A majority of the meeting revolved around a guest 

speaker who discussed eviction and legal matters involved in evictions. No major issues or 

concerns were brought up. 

 

HONOR GUARD: 

We are currently preparing to participate in the Law Enforcement Memorial Day services in 

Concord at the Police Memorial on 5/19 as well as the Rochester Memorial Day Parade on 5/29.  

 

K-9: 

There were no tracks during the month of April.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham  

 



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY REPORT 

APRIL 2023 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB) 

 

 38 Total cases sent to ISB from Patrol or detective generated 

 86 Total cases bring investigated currently 

 14 Cases presented to Grand Jury 

 14 True bills 

 8 ISB callouts including on-duty callouts 

 1 Evidence callouts 

 5 Background investigations 

 19 Compliance checks 

 28 Phones analyzed with Cellebrite 

 
 

EVIDENCE 

 

 346 Pieces taken in 

 18 Pieces returned 

 49 Pieces destroyed 

 
 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) & PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING 

UNIT (POP) 
 

The CEO’s activity included: 

 Officer Kimbrough attended the Explorers Program where he presented on SWAT material. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended the monthly Crimeline meeting as well as a planning meeting for 

National Night Out. 

 Officer Kimbrough worked with the Monarch School to have a student come to the station to 

perform general tasks around the building, which tasks could be applied while in the home. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended Teen Night, taught traffic laws at a driver’s education class, and 

conducted a civilian ride-along with a local high school student. 

 Officer Kimbrough worked with the Outraech Coordinator with homelessness efforts.  

 Officer Kimbrough attended Senior Breakfast and helped cook and serve the food, as well as 

converse with the elderly. 

 Officer Kimbrough conducted extra patrols and foot beats in the downtown area. 

 

POP’s activity included: 

 19 arrests were made this past month. 

 8 search warrants completed for investigations. 

 7 open investigations 

 Officers Colson and Crawford continued to monitor the storage unit locations. They have built 

relationships with management at self-storage locations. They have also been conducting 

patrols in the areas daily. 



 Officers continue to foster relationships with management at hotels and motels. 

 Officers Colson and Crawford attended an Undercover Operations training through New 

England HIDTA. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS CENTER (DISPATCH) 

 

 We celebrated National Telecommunicators Week the week of April 9 where we recognized 

the hard work of our dispatchers. 

 One dispatcher-in-training is progressing well and is expected to be released from training  

mid-May. 

 One dispatcher started on April 10 and is training on second shift. 

 One dispatch applicant in the background process withdrew their application in favor of a job 

outside of public service. 

 One dispatcher attended a NH Emergency Dispatch Association conference where they 

received training on multiple topics.  

 The Dispatch Supervisor attended one day of the NHEDA conference to demonstrate our 

Mobile Dispatch Center. 

 

JUVENILE DIVISION / SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS (SROs) / EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution: 
 

New Cases: 

PETITIONS TO COURT:  5 

PETITIONS TO DHHS:  13 

CHINS:  1 

CASES TO DIVERSION: 1 
 

 Completed 2 warrants for Contempt for unpaid restitution, one case involving $11,550 owed to 

the City of Rochester. 
 

In addition to the normal case load work/review, preparation and court etc,                                             

 20 spent hours doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative 

Assistant  
 

SRO Highlights:  
 

Elementary Schools:   

We do not have an SRO currently assigned, however we do have an “adopt a school” program where a 

patrol officer is assigned to each school as the point of contact and to attend event, conduct patrols and 

check in etc.   

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 Has been assisting the school and DCYF with many investigations. 

 Has completed several investigations regarding various issues.  

 Taught a LEAD class. 

 Completed regular safety checks  

 Attended Teen Night. 

 



High School: Officer Jackson  

 Assisted school administration with different issues 

 Counseled staff, students, and parents on various issues. 

 Completed typical monthly/weekly duties of monitoring students, checking building for safety 

issues, lunch duty, Hanson Pines 

 Assisted Patrol and ISB with cases that had connections to SHS. 

 

Explorer Post: Detective Danie, Detective Johnson, and Officer Kimbrough 

 

 Attended the monthly Explorers Meeting 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Staff continues to actively sit on the Governor’s Commission for Juvenile Justice Reform and 

the JJ Reform Commission’s subcommittee for Racial, Ethnicity and Diversity.  

 Nicole Rodler was presented with the Granite State Award for the work previously done on the 

Juvenile Justice Transformation at the DCYF Conference. 

 Staff continues to meet with the Rochester Mental Health Alliance and the Opiate Abatement 

Committee.  

 Staff, along with Sgt. Williams-Hurley, trained city leadership staff on Adult Mental Health 

First Aid. 

 Staff continues to work with Waypoint, the CEO and City Outreach Coordinator on homeless 

resources and ideas for outreach. 

 Staff attended a local collaborative meeting with Dover PD to start to coordinate local services 

better for youth and adults. 

 Taught LEAD at RMS alongside Sgt. Deluca. 

 Assisted the Strafford County Public Health Network’s Prevention Committee to host a 

Legislative breakfast and hold educational awareness on current legislation matters.  

 Attended a planning meeting for National Night Out. 
 

HOUSING 
 

 There were 34 Police calls for service and 16/Fire/EMS calls for service over the past month 

with no major issues or trends.     

 The warmer weather brought many residents outdoors where Officer Babine was able to 

engage with them. 

 Officer Babine has started scheduling meetings at complexes to make himself available to 

residents he does not see on a regular basis. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Andrew Swanberry 

Support Services Division 

 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  
 

April 2023 
 
Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 We are approximately 83% of the way through FY23, and our O&M lines are in good shape, 
and projections show us ending FY23 in the black.    
 

 New England Vehicle Outfitters (NEVO) have started outfitting the new vehicles. They are 
still working on outfitting the first frontline cruiser. 
 

 We picked up the new frontline vehicle that was added to the fleet in this FY from 
McFarland Ford this month. This vehicle is in the queue for outfitting with NEVO.     
 

 Reference the FY24 budget, the City Manager presented his budget to the Council during 
their April 18th meeting. The Chief and I will be attending the “budget retreat” at DPW on 
May 5, 2023.    

 
 There were no purchases over $5,000 this month.    

  
 

Training/Hiring:  

 
 Throughout the month, several medical and psychological examinations were administered 

for police officer candidates in the final phases of their hiring processes (Zachary Bernstein, 
Noah McCann, and Ryan Ball). All three (3) officers will be joining certified officer Jason 
Harris on a start date of 05/08/23. This will leave one (1) open position for police officer. 
We have several applicants to fill that spot, and Commission interviews with qualified 
candidates will be forthcoming.  

 
 Evidence Technician Edward Cilley attended the “Managing the Property and Evidence 

Room” training course from 04/03/23 to 04/07/23 at the Epping Police Department. 
 

 On 04/05/23, Sgt. Cory Krochmal and Field Training Officer (FTO) Shane Downs attended 
“TASER Instructor” training at the Cheshire County Department of Corrections in Keene. 
Sgt. Krochmal just needed to be recertified where Officer Downs attended the entire 
instructor course. With the resignation of Sgt. Spencer Aube (TASER Instructor) leaving the 
department with just two (2) TASER instructors, the addition of Officer Downs as an 
instructor brings the department back up to three (3) instructors.  

 
 From 04/10/23 to 04/14/23, Officer Matthew Kimball attended and was certified as a 

“Firearms Instructor” at the New Hampshire Police Standards and Training Facility (PSTC) 
in Concord. 

 



 From 04/10/23 to 04/14/23, Officer Sarah Lazzar attended “Crisis Intervention Team 
(CIT) – Mental Health Awareness” certification at the New Hampshire National Guard 
Training Complex in Pembroke.   

 
 From 04/11/23 to 04/13/23, Captain Andrew Swanberry attended “Basic Public 

Information” presented through the Emergency Management Institute/FEMA in 
Portsmouth. 

 
 From 04/11/23 to 04/13/23, Communications Specialist Madeline Brinkman attended the 

New Hampshire Emergency Dispatchers Association (NHEDA) Training Conference in 
Bartlett. 

 
 On 04/12/23, Detective Nicole Knox, Officer Thomas Seager, and Officer Douglas Crawford 

attended the “So, You Want to be a Supervisor” seminar presented by PRIMEX New 
Hampshire at their training facility in Concord. 

 
 On 04/12/23 and from 04/17/23 to 04/20/23, Detective Adam Govoni continued with 

online training in computer forensics by completing the courses of “osTriage” and 
“BitTorrent Investigations”.  

 
 On 04/15/23, the Great Bay Community College conducted a police officer entrance 

examination at their Portsmouth campus. This is the second time the examination was held 
at the college’s campus since the Covid-19 pandemic (last examination was on 11/05/22). 
There were twenty-two (22) participants who took the examination. All twenty-two 
participants achieved passing scores on the cognitive portion of the examination. For the 
second time in a row, the participation in the police entrance examination was extremely 
low as compared to pre-pandemic numbers when 125 to 200 participants would take the 
examination in years past. What is surprising about the most recent examination is that it 
was held just before graduation season for colleges and universities generating very little 
interest in the law enforcement profession.        

 
 On 04/16/23, Officer Katelyn Mills entered Phase 3 of field training. The only area of 

concern is Officer Mills ability to consistently retain the overall orientation of Rochester. 
For this, Officer Mills may have her field training extended until she can demonstrate her 
ability to consistently navigate around Rochester. 

 
 From 04/24/23 to 04/28/23, Officer Jonathan Labosier attended the Field Training Officer 

(FTO) course presented by JET Public Safety Training at the Dover Police Department.   
 

 On 04/25/23, Sergeant Cost had to appear before the New Hampshire Police Standards and 
Training Council in order to make a request of perspective police officer Noah McCann 
being allowed to skip over the upcoming 193rd New Hampshire Police Academy and attend 
the 194th New Hampshire Police Academy that starts on 07/31/23. The reason for this 
consideration was due to Officer McCann’s military training obligations conflict with the 
start of the 193rd Police Academy.   

 



 On 04/28/23, Officer Aidan Birmingham graduated from the 191st New Hampshire Police 
Academy with a return date to the police department on 05/01/23. After a brief period of 
refamiliarization in-service training, it is anticipated Officer Birmingham will be entering 
field training on 05/14/23. 

 
 As of 04/30/23, Officer Jack Settele and Officer Rachel Hill will have completed nine (9) 

weeks at the 192nd New Hampshire Police Academy.  
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jason Thomas  
Deputy Chief of Police 



 

 

 

 

April 2023  

Expense & Revenue Reports 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2023

Report generated: 04/26/2023 15:41
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               818,358           0     818,358     677,929.10            .00     140,428.90   82.8%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               116,019           0     116,019      99,924.91            .00      16,094.09   86.1%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000      84,554.60            .00     125,445.40   40.3%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 7,500           0       7,500       7,422.78            .00          77.22   99.0%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       3,475           0       3,475       3,850.00            .00        -375.00  110.8%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                76,811           0      76,811      64,515.41            .00      12,295.59   84.0%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,808           0       1,808       1,463.57            .00         344.43   80.9%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,841           0       1,841       1,508.94            .00         332.06   82.0%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                16,588           0      16,588      12,564.96            .00       4,023.04   75.7%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               350,298           0     350,298     236,840.81            .00     113,457.19   67.6%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                87,227           0      87,227      89,599.47            .00      -2,372.47  102.7%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,976           0       5,976       4,257.59            .00       1,718.41   71.2%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                23,101           0      23,101      14,423.00       1,407.00       7,271.00   68.5%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                77,665           0      77,665      77,528.58         117.60          18.82  100.0%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                12,131       3,000      15,131      11,910.00       2,875.00         346.00   97.7%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000         640.00         610.00       2,750.00   31.3%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    3,782           0       3,782       2,119.50         880.50         782.00   79.3%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000      24,784.51       4,789.24       5,426.25   84.5%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                72,686           0      72,686      49,028.51       5,705.36      17,952.13   75.3%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                12,468           0      12,468       2,093.39      10,715.16        -340.55  102.7%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,413           0      11,413      11,170.78            .00         242.22   97.9%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 4,953           0       4,953       4,847.88            .00         105.12   97.9%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                31,152           0      31,152      30,490.86            .00         661.14   97.9%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHNTH0nRjAkJIPO47yN08tsYX2bp0fUsxSlVQqBkmUHQUsH0PCJ%2Fw%2FjwWZLhbiu3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79qLt%2FD3RKWMT06EjFGoKEnXQCBeoMaR9vETaDHOgcNjw3XeyMgb5Cam5kCUGOA9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36aa8Pm0Oea95rQBLwwFCbFwo838IHTPyh%2BedRvAzsGazhMtkA%2B4dVakq2JhTm5T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2e7HJHEwUnb4%2BORydEmKvOocANZJGCkHITJiCnUD0To9tDj5Kni7%2FcAeI0R0FBp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08t2LbckZ%2FcKNIjE6JovN5LSDph8RKRJPa7Vk7lYxM3bmZPbfmRMoOPM6DZJaJ9y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ve9myUB9dRfImTDSZVCdnDDW4rlYLPnovv%2F9MWAWZtYjEqmddL1dabWn6J2BXhSk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDGvWXFOPXcHnrSb6x3h6XzHoXyJGWWiBYN13IDlQ%2FIMn3f%2FpE37KRV5IKlRlkE6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ak%2FBTySw7Ywb%2FAPas9xF93lkf4o2f2v7Mp8LwCW6ToXR%2Bs54t0hSc8AIfSIcSsI3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUG2%2BibcfkOhgHe5u1zFnuQVqEKgiBtXo70oyrkPA3hJX0BsBY3trgCNnUVHcjGw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wL1aY1fZEDFrcTOyEbp%2BdbDv%2FB%2FhIpkC4ksyQkRnWVxVOxbzQsfDIRAKyFBpsM9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13p7nt4dcCfMa%2Bd0Bg1OMeHo7kxrp4wn47BpSpkcSLV5EmLfVxwDvJxxUIk2uCA9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eswpvo8oJJw56TDd1JQ5K%2FywWeNkwspmDY4cQ2M28ngbyrzuzVdfFLF0FRrFy9r1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTiN1d9u%2F9HDryf6KDZfXoid%2FrKHNy1YkepEZzb68yDbO%2Fs2kV0d%2F3lg5mGQeGpQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62ZgDGkdcJj1GnseFr%2FqPKrW2xZJokwvsjD0jzfTRK5d91izkA3IGkan2Sfox%2Ba4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lX%2BlfjVe21w040rG79dVIE7mC4yFLiyRWfqiTDDbbTVazh0fKs4KXCImMW41VvGH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHdQUYzvCKjvQnZ2ab2EnOetVJMbJBhd0NU1YZgLf%2F8dhln66DBOPAZN4FwffvOm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riY%2B1splTzNNnXyNsZ5WGXlLirhWhsPRT5%2FRSgXtaTgCCBJBKF8mxomE3f8S7%2B%2Bm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0H0DTtjOIQvn%2F9qs4HyW%2Fo3oXsPy%2BFAnsem4Rxft6MtIKHxQQh7kO7Z7NaGBhsu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwso274NkKMdBLKbb%2BXe5UL6ojX4TfJUMjE0k6Zzx7M6gjQVqe5C02P9tEr6BIvj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyDvfDFUNWOJWK1W4ZtComY2DIKBv4W8uclBP7kdfVv04Rwax0g8LKmdbtvEwViT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ugomwJ54HlGsjkpH4IfckRqqjVvYniyEpcwUJZgq0Q1e74GnyLuwIIjuyLE%2FAdAm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sp9vorAyfcjfzOYhTFVzjb%2BkiuzdIE0XkSlODSJLx%2FhU4QtSw5e%2Bubqa67MDmqPL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56TjFXCALmj1WEpPDq40uda4%2BDwWBTBHNUpDG57edfP1%2FFjQ%2FgKtjJoqOhzRkd0v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oF8dVBDJbRBujrv4zOz1qRlCQcmag1UbudWUHi2hE7Tqq7DgETuM3TB5TOB25SO7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y9PsZ2azXZiNAg5gI2kGDqhWw87669orhjszpHWolyjRULQpmHmg06h77LW8Xzc2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSWuyltGrOLu2015TkNuCgPi%2BWa7kf5UuOuAZz%2FrX0ouT5cn3%2FxnWI7aHGw8tIY4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LInIp7dgNa30b0vgudHPSCZBk2d22Uu5QKPWb87y%2FTXMRedAOd%2BmUaYeo%2FNPH4bn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlpL0R8KL27sK8d9s0by0D0IG0siugohhXs2JZ62rA8sHNFxh7NrR70uNSMBGb4k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rrb2n3enOavM0sv77Sz5hoCV64KNnWekkWE4bA0s6dW3ItTkk0JYNOKcLauIueug
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njlcXauHKvS4h9mKNV%2F8qD3QxSUmzwSlrhBYzpN6r1VmCbaO9t6%2FzEt4vlV3T%2B0V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdVno%2Fd9lHzJe3M2r0lAJ%2B8jIatDYnRIPDMZGaJjb%2Ba05PlFleUY45nsnJdYNTZ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOUPbCBmKzwSb6E4k4D1VKT3L1a30vG8ImBphstGx8jaHBlNbOku9BDUzWp7CoSJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHCJP0gzK6udHPa2cO6LKUTinXHfSUEbX1OjPgFhz%2FLk1h%2ByaAFwew1VJtNm1C%2Fd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQK62YamdsBkmojE91GMf2eSxRsJTU3pyZkPjwJjiefeyaLC8hFUMHJR3jwZR9Xc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsIvzE4lrd4rObqEYMsBkOjZCJhrb1oL7osyN8GShiQUcgAHPqjNdrgwOrZAXllp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0hJVF7QTNPhFO6TD6MhK5ENycAMbzfoskqJ6GpSWHMi%2BITp3JoyK9DlbVbh8%2BQ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c4TfUgRQ2aJ9VCCq1mobD0O9GitzucderGORamggEDbzyJbBoaTw2hkNCmCAD1FJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bk2Ehw9bcKR4exP8DjwZlxeSoYmPmoW8ZI2iw9rLF2Rr1FeedvXTPw3k2wfqU8Oi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oy%2BxjNU6AfKeoSfoGzPz8yA0QqH6IAjDhqIt7xgBORzVTHPKMwBhklVFSg5y6N7k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYdRLxuLX1chpDKCCtxfIaEZhJ8YTZySsrb3ojd8BhIeku3%2FP1ya%2FK%2BY3%2BjulNUh


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2023

Report generated: 04/26/2023 15:41
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                48,890           0      48,890      47,852.40            .00       1,037.60   97.9%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443      27,495.79       1,554.25      12,392.96   70.1%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,050           0       8,050       4,360.48            .00       3,689.52   54.2%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,500      10,000      11,500       5,876.79       5,623.21            .00  100.0%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000       3,475.17         202.62         322.21   91.9%
12010053 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100      -3,000       3,100       2,832.65         260.96           6.39   99.8%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473       1,848.52         351.93       3,272.55   40.2%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,250           0       2,250         986.53         475.00         788.47   65.0%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     25,974           0      25,974      18,705.27       7,199.90          68.83   99.7%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                11,030           0      11,030       8,878.96         318.26       1,832.78   83.4%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350          70.01            .00         279.99   20.0%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       80,500           0      80,500      49,898.61      17,972.15      12,629.24   84.3%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                16,885           0      16,885      12,588.65       1,083.82       3,212.53   81.0%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    59,000           0      59,000      34,783.98      15,715.98       8,500.04   85.6%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                    9,500           0       9,500       6,357.38       2,942.62         200.00   97.9%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   77,549           0      77,549      49,053.26            .00      28,495.74   63.3%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500         744.32          47.25         708.43   52.8%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,354           0      16,354      11,007.22            .00       5,346.78   67.3%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   3,485           0       3,485       2,170.00         140.00       1,175.00   66.3%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750      10,959.03         922.23       3,868.74   75.4%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,426,535      10,000   2,436,535   1,818,914.17      82,310.04     535,310.79   78.0%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,547,780     -10,000   3,537,780   2,595,940.06            .00     941,839.94   73.4%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RLoGuBazq6eCAoi4LVaYaAtyWIGMHryPrWnoBAM11YiVZVsy0YsqYwvRKOuxClGr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aQfs6CY%2F511HlyPNrJ9MxNqCU%2FnyZCRwubSCa6pUtmwhRh%2FFSp%2BJ%2Fwin9iXmsq5e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0b9Gs8WFgvnb2F17JmNsse0mst42JapV9uNG2lrG4W1FDTQQhzbbbJZR6U2JAbxt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdZ7cJXmHtnXN1bl0PfviczaQHQRjlZjXjKchWfmGmOqOvHayAdgrUv7b7cjypQA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yyktYN%2Fz%2Bs%2FhjPIpLpxWUJ%2BKaxuCxWV5MjA14XdXt%2F%2FPjsgQgFczwGdlct2fQlps
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=upYDJCsyDpF5oSwJqwXCfJguDqMcgRinbQdi5lfzwmCSZD3ghJGcCnYHdEyaHeZG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGK8g%2F2zpxFnDGFAP%2FU5qU72AlNFIWoX9hfz31vGl5TfmMnClg4Uk7r87cCkvton
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x8XOuA52jq2PJwGuxrXCh2h0bdXwswu6tiZ1DIf5RPp%2FHU62B%2Fr6xbjDNOADYjuv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbGW0LnXhEdlkM127NsPzKpFJev9%2FjWMDYIxaOrgtDJwjbN%2FsZEnqKdkpLk0kkwE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsLyghAhtma28w4v5Ub3ng6JyEhnQLlYvxBYNRmDyxEuPrjg0SZPRRkmMSg0EQpz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8t97MwZSva5iL%2BbxStWwAHRhquM2a0stGuRnuNvuGPSsIun%2FFYU48f3rvqbCZFR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aShp8IZ9Y9mDcNWKletvWcXeQAV4tvw3P3oUFUFmrKU61%2B2PznSQNdnrgiIHb8W8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qq8IqPH7tpVVfQwCd7RlODjTM4eTFtwd%2F6enRY7Z1AKjT%2BblTQcMkKoZ1DZxNmaw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w554TDp8loQ6GNHpGmiiQYVCXZovG0HkqWQhfkedWss5H%2BONpQa3dvLbqieqBqKT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9u4MsBVyUjeVpas0aGw99yhVGLfcbzjaBjX%2FliKPfGLNoJm7p4Fb%2FpcoNSRHU1Nk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kV4HhQah3E%2FcLm37M2W8GH537T49usbpDGrVwjz%2ByoE%2BOQpy9PDzyamJvBL5%2F%2BK%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFjSosshHdM8o5fXuOcAEvWLxK%2BoxotjFXmtQ05kxEu0OTnxqcyUZAqcvybaoiXA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkG4UINp19uRtP46GCw4XPb%2FdPcfa2pCB%2FvobIr4YICVdH%2FH8t1WHWnpjd1afdfR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKRB3PzpbzESdGn1vk7mcLMzmZJMoMI8WfqB34wJsATy7PS6k9S2g5eQlzwkhiBO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFWCV0ZVaVXrBOgF4fR7fF3JUhcIht1oSsKJv0SVz%2BLcdovz1gbt8LZB654exquz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qkxT%2FXQlHownddF16hIJOtM19hJtiSYolsEEkxGGyYVF4pXCDbPbsMAkJydnogAz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3gKkBqy%2FSNhueaRDMETfqy9j2GtA5p70eYDDgiMkTyDqcXS4cwfJvemQUA50m2N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blurRI2AQqoHY1%2F9E2EH7NDgsHGwRPEYlS2GLSbj3WIs5y%2F6NC5bzBVYp1DK4m%2Fb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RzKFnQAOFZzt1lMXqDgdVT8VpC2Q066ULdb1UpRmMDddCRXavra8OBTYfK1azZd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLbVmFh1SrF9arLdKZOffsV5LU0CGtHakAABrqhzpcTPPM2%2FEDN1pTmSOY5X4HL4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mx%2BZpMDBS9aKkCBpL%2FUjhpNk%2F0uOsiK8x0qkmnvpJxzG4zONIHADPCGzqb6f9Ymj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hmkkas5UONOGUxcHWPJyzQTfFnqoRAmPYvY%2BwACP1DrJwvQeGGQ3y4%2BrbpKGk5iE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2FZarZti%2FIFHy55QZgOGCXFVyZzbiGblspYlvSzX3KjPKrItGvWYfABI5qIRdw0u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rrd%2FYV9bv9BAsmjNDNf%2FV9xiLTgfvZWKN0FwZgkeikrfHZ724po7EXhvQZ0WR1Kc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FybmV1gMq6yBM66j3f3rcios3CFjpxOrl38%2FRZ%2FrD2GgDHkSg1ULm96oIsZq%2BnrX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wyd0YI43zNy87nddvJwOCQI4aRTA4T71Pqa3VWBuGRakGOp%2FD%2FSTiRImm4ER3Gp%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfAZgMx75LOaU%2F7dcV1jWIAlRDkSlCs1ryuCqRbQ4IonyMiKQxgw6N8oFzemOncp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRlhT%2FDdZWQEDz8QTltOeMX1RkTJrRTo3Y2ltrTFLftnEVh3DDxu4GXVlWPagYc6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3MdLzyzKAsUwQyWHMM7G63Rd9LoKJHkrWQFU44MoTWdyJrM3azT9j2zrP2ViASU5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M6zas6L%2BsDFYIcKvcf6YDGnAjc27b0YsWR9kvLF4qIXhkPSVFvo3f6qVj1As%2Bggk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYKgneqG9iUXWZOigEu2aM9xHWOHif%2Bi%2Fz8j3JNzu%2BOCrtMpwz%2FKIclNy0%2B831Xx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oRGY%2BDIzc92M7E5e%2BrS1tGjP6bL8ZvA7ueS6o4Do3iCWZcGs%2BM1dzH8%2FRTUm6igk


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2023

Report generated: 04/26/2023 15:41
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART               135,916           0     135,916     101,503.07            .00      34,412.93   74.7%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               109,984           0     109,984      52,140.40            .00      57,843.60   47.4%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               159,032           0     159,032      95,805.24            .00      63,226.76   60.2%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               108,546           0     108,546     169,435.90            .00     -60,889.90  156.1%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                28,940           0      28,940      63,530.22            .00     -34,590.22  219.5%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                14,000           0      14,000       7,922.76            .00       6,077.24   56.6%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800       5,350.00            .00       2,450.00   68.6%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                      10,500           0      10,500       6,000.00            .00       4,500.00   57.1%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               506,692           0     506,692     309,446.11            .00     197,245.89   61.1%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                12,362           0      12,362       7,674.70            .00       4,687.30   62.1%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  3,154           0       3,154       2,145.10            .00       1,008.90   68.0%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                58,043           0      58,043      43,762.08            .00      14,280.92   75.4%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,297,350           0   1,297,350     989,085.94            .00     308,264.06   76.2%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                    18           0          18            .00            .00          18.00     .0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                6,000,117     -10,000   5,990,117   4,449,741.58            .00   1,540,375.42   74.3%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LziW65ohC1USi6FhbMpBRM2dRv%2F2TGqnaTPC2KfJtTAaGknOPstpeAVafSsWBQmn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkzqv6eDooLfasOsym06wKCrt3UX5z5Y8xa8M7fAljpy3LuBDl55T%2BIhGm3HFkfz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LOFYFGH0U9jc2X0Nu8%2F8QY%2BA33ZEAx58yKkg%2F0RbTnjmF4BDYTGttjLXE0OEL3ek
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oQD7JPhiZUVafiU%2FWGsQIo5v9VPsN3mwNxIWRGgQ090I1n1sddWwRXDg9zqcwFV%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQt9oag5Hu2ehvhHNH%2BPwVlmpGWbZ7zTLXLbUQqwgkUfrRFgMPSxxbUDtXt9V4%2Fm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwwG5t0Offp%2B60dFWFjpi3BNGgLFPKxGXl%2Fsh5xBa2zfbe8Et9K1t7gazADz4hL9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0yP5UTptQmnxnSaWxzCcWaMBO8Kn8n4PQx2JIlmx9OtRjmFtinSeR0f2Kb4veFA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lVHVx5cZQit6yoCPHcIs2bA04yk8meTiwrLFeKDMc5klbc2y8sm%2B3Whsi9zgPGH7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTOta%2FkJ1NvAYYvhc5%2BJgR7LMVzX5%2BP3AxxMh9iQFgr26Y0OjGD8wkvh9AXHW4PX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VtwO07YeKEyJRoZ%2BK6M6tAzfmPJhfAU7rpDj0ZDNpgQh%2FIrZ63zc36U4mAyJqODe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zN%2BXB87zHElVqcD7fxtwJAErwAIeZ0XqaACCAb8cGDl19gzBxlnDnBXlTwov%2Fz5D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6VUnjqxZVaKVjCFQJ6jTUXI0CdND66z3DUYluq2Ulzi6t1IGLAboGY%2F8KvfQTX3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXu%2Bw1aqYQPPtG73RLSfWFsQ68%2FwXObjzEzJR90F9Rz6bYVRx82SEiqR%2FcL7BfaO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKdF2YHth5h1dOV6KBL9BfG6b3lKLBpFnXRpZPXeGrd6dzUutdcqD9zXBhkSK77v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hdy%2BsrA%2BIPhjH55mfTRNGFYrYJlseoyzhIptz0tkIImENHVC0Zh1d0O5xEYrD6XX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANKeSg7ZK0s01rqWhjJ71hrEc2Kk8NhXlSIioZZX7wfXQDHSYVQFDD94MOpbyYsOGg0Qlq0RUcF%2B9sNLWvI2TA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkU2Wfj%2BQqzJth7HWcHXJPLNZ9S%2BbE%2BIzHlkAk6RQIieLw6esLOqjk377pKRfZI7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7KjU5VanFf2nGlvlJskc%2B%2BL9uHJNKnS5li5YtqiKFNRHkgs%2BcsHvn%2BLpFe0rL5Za
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6n%2FoFBp%2FovYOG46teMIgUxnYFxL%2FJp2ZyP7aiU6BI6vovJY5U1glmq4ZPFUt2gg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAYDq34iSEsj2ZpHtxFDecIhuF6RpOz8ROFvN4O0WLimsxhuih1ZzcIK6UVA%2F2Wg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRvs594l8NuGsfFhInlm%2FRLXNDllObH5WWEjCb6UvqfC8WgxkVdzC32Ajt4Kn932
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CEbzFs%2BZxmPMX1VQTwBkZY8gvxx%2Bnv1TUKwDe2LRCPOxwOsszJz%2BlGHknqHywpz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cShkTXVYBqMspB%2BcQfDpSs9VbPEukDMGc6%2F7j6cDllwogUuXE9CmU%2Bpge36QbQUV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ztig4oZNXjAtAMzODPAq%2FGVURCEyPhfqariaWnDh%2B3%2F90sMV3aN2jYIJeqcNSM7%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5AmoOe4iTZwzA9DeclaYd5DUkvwWwWwk4YfIA3x88oEjZfWKTBr6wVJCpQMQZ0T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwSz1x9fc1PJouW2t5HR7ii1I%2BXPG4ZxYDt68iM%2BQHB2ibRqSmls%2FZ2fgw%2F0EJfS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53l6rC7uo1yfeCaRNHug7nxKBFPtRYZgJ5rU0SYgNBOvszpe3yk%2BwXNGwtNuFHSl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MApKRJKCAJG0kqCYJXf59SQt4eREOLh0pOPGrYvXhceM7AYnO7xo9rth%2Bhcv24P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XITpsQJaPA0OGckv811n5aYaw65R%2Foxa2kPs5bKCOsIheZZkC1sCFH%2FBF2FvZOJ0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFPyUSUdyC5iFsZPmmSDNtAq7tGo%2Fk4GqiUdZGEOZb8wX0mJ3fZsTzKe8UzLwbz2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vx1gC8ekYAnfriQdFrYfqaz799PfgkOTr92KYrUsplxxyPQbOdx%2FnW0wComygSPN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EG5huVU2ejsoIO8%2BwCkAsJrLEMzsQ0%2B%2FDMa4ByCkZ6dwzPdvNWx12P9aqBl%2BbNL7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cRCac7UZBhxqr%2BrM4hgx1MhC5LGKcLrRznr%2BAt3pRdqC%2FyhWtYW0IZ3hL9iwFkkP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWXPDzfAIOYHKRZnhyCOdu%2FMvDg82E0yZWMZ71DjZC6mAifnf%2BddMiU8z5qCbL3H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hk6DY33aDxTvqKTkiFcJNZkRfacLfyZoOMd1fgYSBMaf%2FsV7TMeCVeyaRu6HnMIF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wy7jvjJkTuIzH7bzf3%2BLHqHA4mBoQdgfyY9qXkXOu0C0VILW%2BQySULVSQg6Aat31
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KgSGa5iettxAAXZ8wWJPH31ePAiFNpmSIJIYqDoc9VFcXRL52OVq2EFY99q8xwFR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gT4TGuCli7%2FgeszjOJBkxdRzmJcl7D8O%2FsV3L%2BmWUJ2TQjlA3YznEkR6OoCs1e5M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZXdMzmnzibKoBrMnOZqPYyWCDZDgWkXxJELUkEW%2FBVi4zKNoh%2FOEoZGgwoJi45%2BOOfy9UvJ8uWLmzXmoKVUWw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHO0orvMrW8nLljJmC8KAsXb5cjGcUipTuJglqDeh7FfwjjCEVdAPLongMASZyYI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mIcfbVveJG%2FpudIVoKecr%2BXjaPneeW00Fijz2Rh7iVAFEPvFyiVV6NaUvhaBRKMF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9lKajq%2B8qz24%2FSjSilMpOe7iSEOfKiRKHFBP2Nu5910Ov3OvkqjGawP6evu7SEBq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IcSW5g2pcv4fAWRWqYUrwZ7IG1w7vk65QHcjb9vp0mTzTXRxSSxV5%2FZzzwB9aJ1Q


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2023

Report generated: 04/26/2023 15:41
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               233,577           0     233,577     198,795.59            .00      34,781.41   85.1%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               181,264           0     181,264     143,299.95            .00      37,964.05   79.1%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000       5,920.90            .00      -2,920.90  197.4%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,475           0       2,475       1,600.00            .00         875.00   64.6%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                48,095           0      48,095      39,901.56            .00       8,193.44   83.0%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,200           0       1,200         998.10            .00         201.90   83.2%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    456           0         456         418.40            .00          37.60   91.8%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                32,268           0      32,268      26,231.13            .00       6,036.87   81.3%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                38,305           0      38,305      28,755.95            .00       9,549.05   75.1%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 2,141           0       2,141       2,206.63            .00         -65.63  103.1%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nRjp%2BD34q%2FnvxAVZjPFhcHx7ltgjT%2BokV5XbQyTX%2FRlTS0pO3G7SZpVFIrgDPX%2FW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lO%2FGNfcQmF8XPxsXOVPPzkNeP%2FXt%2FQJNAwOPUS8OU35mL3aZSQdp6utvXaZO0SW1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FxkN7R7xPbMrYyn3QSnaEHUQL1BvVLXqG9kaNo0uxr48O6G0dQ2736XIZB9pTaw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfk%2FUMXOMXXmczASaJzFz93LlrQuWD6d90By5XK4vHgaKaQLluRolbURIcg9K6yT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TskFpXxAc7e9wquSB8AYwJh8Z3wRmrzwzWL7fpmynmu3PaCDWnXxRJeonYfq6%2Be0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gfQcM59Lef6iNZYgExhl3KpJNLJVvB0lUsK%2BRX94PWyvuJXQqGGV0qFcTuovgnda
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gqh3ohRKSMQhs6sZuSSZAqqf3LEW1wErtT%2F1J3hpEwhzT1Bc61pugJs%2Fy8rDAqNS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TzwazpAB6%2FwaZV5MhcgHTrm6n4G9otH0u49vh%2BQGblsSjQRUF%2BUTj%2FxdYKHs8xrM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMoQjebVPcaoa%2BgN5W23%2BNT68mI8eAZxRv8G0V9OihuIjt6cGpOl9jKdYpFTJ0kR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMNzqdou%2BlvtPy7%2FFcYoH%2BiKu0UY3I7vhgvrRw%2FcURgfNEB6Lkk6C0K1DvDTJRaM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpa0bcHLqEjdEHNmD2b%2FsI5%2BFl5BA1jNWnvMSFekYsEgNuGw9cDZHBJajsUU9Oxu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYfisLdAJ%2BEZjLbnhwdlxiMQu9djUgXah8tlY2GE0cWg2gn2E4LSxzbblrGFhwh4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7WvWnRwSskeW43BTVyWep8URYkFpMKckEFZMUO4zVNHCG0zF5I4jqgWC608JgXbC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkHcYZnrbQ0yTz2C88TDn1nNgq9a%2B2HTR8h02bG9DmjOhC59tG%2BofdIwsekYLanr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=icin4LkbRKEIyH7IGHb%2FkODqopjiSuhOwy%2BMGOp90j9peD5T2jnL93VJWvL3Vew8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AI1uEcIAn2JUvsD%2F5I1Z%2BUlTb7IWte4p%2B9%2BlUoPbNWBRwe%2BpEhyg5DKkp%2B5MUtjMqCBLf1%2BZBnI%2BY%2BE0npAFOA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsH3C%2BlZLoMaUHM0dHrZO7TxSTGY0N51A3hXrN8%2FqhiCYQzRpzYhK%2B6KO6QmBlK2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xmKo9uTUKZ7f9y2h%2FbK%2BbihUk%2BTfCL%2Bic0u9dSS7iE%2Fk%2Fs0zGYGysyAG1h8Et3sd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6UCnt%2BjOztM13%2F06fWjm0gZ9%2BGA%2Bg7oznsnc8290JfgEUT7gNnJzeDBAW9uw5Q36
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7kNRcNqT7zBp18IxCYO9RdH%2BQbt0TDswe2OvA%2Fw%2FTlgyedoHLZ%2BjhcKr1gMZ5ue
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iViQXQQyhMbou0T9Dz2Kxg1I%2BMWIp%2F84DpKICK9AJ5L73TNxH1500%2B8FDGtgFDG8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49NPcydesXpj9dStK5mvlOU78AwiuK%2ByyO2o%2ByMP7pYfkTacZD1mlGtwRCCKSapG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FY0E6aDWrYMS3xDFB8KAJle1vK7%2BczlOmGoey3SSV8nXw%2FpksY%2FK%2BvmxcaZ4aoqV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nGcrcNA%2BMmUkstI5Jv8gXLd0xFRnTd6G7EdNP55GhTucHCRG8gNySo0w%2BLlE8GF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQYavt6Lb8OjNWhjp2I1mE%2B65mfqsXg5rhrJm8zu5YHMuoaNcw9nN%2BJWKPevcwte
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYt39GT3t2uFpf1Ia0az9xrUDTSPTklQmXVltybf%2B4Ccn4rOSqaoQVTjvGT7Si%2BF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQGcYo7YiFhaBYf0vz5ZQn9AXv8ZPennJUC0Wnz3rAFGJ%2BdT6iaSBfacwzA3j4l4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CS0%2FqeLDgfLX5lmPTSJQkgH6BSA8h6AVq0zPRFa6S3CVcMoQ3qJtH8l%2BR%2FfcObp%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGNG%2BFhWMHeZoKbnXwwP9u3BMa3dJZXsSPegBkfxMyNnth4pGDXTstuPFoRGWy3O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbWVcP0KNtm3uO95rx%2FXkruZhFsGQe96Zzpj19QMAsa28zfPfmoXssF%2F3iUN6IXI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8t%2BMUAB%2BgS8YxAz%2B5XzCJVc071ekhkV1%2Bdl%2FCZSDSShigwOT8WWi%2FaQPbp6ENGHn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnCpk3AVpucdqa41IYsExWgCDn3%2B2iPaVyZOx10VeAJKHpn8mTZSxukGZYiiIUEk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7IOfvdopY3C8nlZDEu%2B8S3Fna3ROpY1GhIVi3HcvPBbvVFQFU6MVWgSQ%2BgKTnbWx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3iyKBuC6ny%2FQWkCT4PjAtFblE7qFCoWTrWICdGCSVyWvEOOX9kQifHjoX9bk%2Bjb5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOZMIzXKU0P8H34CJRHQm%2B5aKT%2BLCwXpGvku8TNawZTqvSKKN8UIhIhQZAW49Ha1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGPVg6AIhKh3uJkPaWz66NGZLRdtw9tPbge4zpkcHpHzV%2BDaOb3r%2B52SebrjjGHN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Okx1juuBcYcSl9f%2Fe03WbmE%2BmOqHv488dyd2aVr53uMPSZTr5LJw4eVIYLUP%2Bbk0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2Bah2ouqxyGxSF2G93JbByrcIyZ0oq9ue6Me2CE8nHmuJ8T6bdrY9DU0WmpEJj5%2BWx5YLvqw6ST0I%2FfAZZjO%2Fg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXAKzPoLzHAeygQ5p%2FQ7EY9NpCC6TrsQZlQW7eX8Cwxl7EpOaT8lbWxfCQnxPPz1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TF9sSwjxTZZAQczC0AndaIGcngiljX8woIMF13NMPhkSrgBQRK6D80NK50rfh0fv


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2023

Report generated: 04/26/2023 15:41
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 542,781           0     542,781     448,128.21            .00      94,652.79   82.6%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,969,433           0   8,969,433   6,716,783.96      82,310.04   2,170,339.00   75.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,969,433           0   8,969,433   6,716,783.96      82,310.04   2,170,339.00

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gS7Y0Pim6S%2FE8UzFlLwZ3CbfXfsy5ZZtuZW2mPEoJw1Z37WOmrD0ilbZYClB%2B%2Biw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsYAODiCt%2FwdQxmgDC2PPyvcBvW6GA1d%2BdllM1NvdgRMCxekp8sDkxyNOpi2TzyM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjBB%2B5BJTudBxLkS9qH1pshyU4Zc2cnXzLTRkHRXHeDIhMBWn5GCuO1L1leUXMmD


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2023

Report generated: 04/26/2023 15:41
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL    8,969,433           0   8,969,433   6,716,783.96      82,310.04   2,170,339.00   75.8%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2023

Report generated: 04/26/2023 15:43
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               573,464           0     573,464     327,963.13            .00     245,500.87   57.2%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART                 2,000           0       2,000      43,813.04            .00     -41,813.04 2190.7%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                21,727           0      21,727       9,768.56            .00      11,958.44   45.0%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                12,410           0      12,410       7,338.84            .00       5,071.16   59.1%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                34,000           0      34,000     169,482.90            .00    -135,482.90  498.5%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                10,000           0      10,000       3,633.83            .00       6,366.17   36.3%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,100           0       2,100       1,643.75            .00         456.25   78.3%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               130,123           0     130,123      62,493.11            .00      67,629.89   48.0%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,170           0       3,170       1,558.16            .00       1,611.84   49.2%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,246           0       1,246         693.42            .00         552.58   55.7%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                46,031           0      46,031      34,784.60            .00      11,246.40   75.6%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                89,924           0      89,924      93,208.70            .00      -3,284.70  103.7%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   927           0         927         952.21            .00         -25.21  102.7%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,218           0       6,218       3,159.47            .00       3,058.53   50.8%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,300           0       3,300         738.00            .00       2,562.00   22.4%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 4,500           0       4,500         396.00            .00       4,104.00    8.8%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                22,330           0      22,330      11,195.34       1,840.00       9,294.66   58.4%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 3,380           0       3,380       3,308.27            .00          71.73   97.9%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500         730.06            .00        -230.06  146.0%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                        68           0          68            .00            .00          68.00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000         716.72            .00       1,283.28   35.8%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,750           0       1,750         255.10            .00       1,494.90   14.6%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        3,000           0       3,000         655.25            .00       2,344.75   21.8%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500         611.62          17.29       1,871.09   25.2%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                14,150           0      14,150         389.99            .00      13,760.01    2.8%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550         361.00            .00         189.00   65.6%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     991,368           0     991,368     779,851.07       1,857.29     209,659.64   78.9%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        991,368           0     991,368     779,851.07       1,857.29     209,659.64   78.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      991,368           0     991,368     779,851.07       1,857.29     209,659.64

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oywUgOyXW9zOuazV6XusrP%2B774wa0FuLFvA7AjisGBqC7anobWIhn5f%2FHOGFOPTE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cibSJdG%2BvN8igs6U7rL0vBZZtClqEgS6ChGgZSbY3jms1IvlP61YdR2xXu2TWu3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BNyiUJwc75nUXtdaReE1utGKUiImUJFau%2B8N5Nka1eAIiorL%2FGCbtwp1siGG9PIu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ABe484FxlKzgFdLuh3o3NYmaTh9vMLNvHMZor3D5ZTR1Jc%2BkMZU90QaXFswU4BVB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePIKuYmGTf2UHXqcagbNJqmELbgg4%2BZgRuNF5kioXZqPYnXEr9XaijkE%2FqC3n%2BaW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTjpmIaR4mr5afOyA1YD5LpYpm0Qknz7ualFp%2BNubq0%2BZ2EDZQs8fc7O2dV7wsNC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1mUWQ5k8tjNLybeOp1zNs8mBm%2FgMGbt669KKdwoJwKjuokbUidkLn6c8GJDmAuE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cN5a5CxIYItIO8Ou9fFP%2F9JkbS2fQ3Ea5PMA5qnpVMALW6H2nrESk5riQKvuFmju
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NqxElgHyqSzatiN4n2alUNBL1pH1Nd%2BaxDYsqLFj47CYc%2B1lFBEl%2FggMmW6AZ61J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5m2iMuq%2BEv8iYfDs9KqLPH9KXpKV7qmzAKON%2BrEXfyVBMvMzT9fgKOFmASy6mhZF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INIZ7VGHyxZda4QFq0ocxgSHWC6baRWJxox4nb339ywVHEl6xynOxy9ivczbdDyO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hY8Jae%2BYfNE69n0vjc9okHiOTSbQDlrd1inZWAe%2BHQ4OcdnCOvoN6yaVfKw76LHn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WQjQ8%2FyxMr88eeCLLQBRpq1OIxW3z9nGxLPm16NCzQLiqq%2B%2Buo%2FbrNQHerakRoT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sb4cz3zdqatt2JwQEauaX%2FUD1hxLYJBo17voW3rftbario0JInb7De88W1ZEEfn3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKajanvIFrkR4HTQAK8is77S0RHB6SltFQW2SV5rDBoFItyMEoIH5adqc1HvEofY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lfpj0oO5Uk47sXwszzgZiYf8Uq2ILbsE6o7A%2BmCZAtSydRaeMQZNRe53QwF5SaeE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CSJUtOZL%2B6V9WJe79aFuB7jPfYa8q0VGoSUx9CxfIsUDNRozjZCFzL%2FBo7Bp24Xl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XzvQZBMzJ0etGQDl0%2BedAehKcY6HZg07UvSQxRatPE3xInHAkmcgeKrM9XSsf3O8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lme9jyHfSe%2BxGb4VrEiJtQy1Z563qMYrinsIksiwmJcPwkZRnvy1o2oaHPv3SjIz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=loNjSkrnv55JMMZPyk6UyjDMYgmmvmRnYI1APynpk61ODVz0CJFfOMJ6lAZ32WF1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J67GO8PoLk7ym2NDnN3vEHuxdUcb55s7fpt%2BmPcgnElglDbjnT%2B8GVvDlMu98eg3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YbBbtjVummiLmH60UYnhIRalHExxQMJMsgBPyI5Whr8ykgqcKHklUzQv4ieZ4H7Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZOCiEzK9A52zU4hlCVRSqfypg1VJ5%2BHGf9VRQgZeND5%2FRvFYW9vnM3j7SXDDjsn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2p7fQER%2B8eDjLZtPfuXIW2PdOVJ66dkMs4Uz5dr2SviDZ%2FUcnlRT%2BNefZJildrV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZxw63RIt385HvuMYwfVbhMbNyGgeJs%2BSPZfaRPn5JwRDpwN%2BqRr4VfxOg3iQYZ4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQRYtTEsGi5jOEDcDnTl53QBF5Ni9EGBNz1yDkw8eAohG99KsF8Lo%2Fr2xbI1551L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LWGc3mxwPmmk50%2Fq7eTbeyxvO9DpRoIW8UN54yNAx3U4t%2B%2BxuphIlwUxHWpRNW4d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mz%2B4%2FAsJbWSrnXkIEpm62v%2FhE%2FrwFpt5xei%2FOIbYicPvuyyYS5rQNqcO3QYoyP8X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWX8u7q0hq6wmGHt8Bk%2FJ%2FpFeO8gH8au40Deb7DpGiYXN4mq%2FZKFnymOvZL1xsfg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yx3YxWzBsZEfFN0WL4FH28LNpWxRXQx5UmXxUHMIJapoMq1eTGCQ%2B2FlJ6l4v9F9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5LZrNfdEdCppgHYxBDDUenr979TurJX%2FT%2F9nqbpz%2FGdesvF98AO2xkPvcTmBUFR9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6weYKcSxn%2FGlXaX9EuN71vkod0heW2KmRxtq31cEA4RNuZk5EqSCIxz2GeZkIyv%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCxiBos92vftRYpxg1oSvIlPPODOEKxkMA7P7lYS2Dn77aYq7MjmlpaZy5tH1ykd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DL%2BYY7JpFBB5vNJJ6HixgnsLBg3Lkdp2UJCckfRHqQ4GaKAcQUnXylZigvQtFnC8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LZ43Z%2Bz9PsVgwQ5lW1bejTIFNPpKD4IgRtbz5FnZeslSP6Edm5A7wKJTnSVO0Umv


CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR APRIL 2023

Report generated: 04/26/2023 15:43
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      991,368           0     991,368     779,851.07       1,857.29     209,659.64   78.9%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR APRIL 2023

Report generated: 04/26/2023 15:45
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,850           0      -1,850        -580.00                     -1,270.00   31.4%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -8,700           0      -8,700      -3,386.80                     -5,313.20   38.9%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -262,500           0    -262,500    -116,172.63                   -146,327.37   44.3%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,200           0      -5,200      -4,250.50                       -949.50   81.7%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN                -1,650           0      -1,650      -1,400.00                       -250.00   84.8%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -2,500           0      -2,500         -75.00                     -2,425.00    3.0%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -13,500           0     -13,500      -6,765.00                     -6,735.00   50.1%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -7,500           0      -7,500      -4,090.21                     -3,409.79   54.5%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -4,300           0      -4,300      -3,770.00                       -530.00   87.7%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -3,600           0      -3,600      -1,100.00                     -2,500.00   30.6%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -7,500           0      -7,500      -2,123.50                     -5,376.50   28.3%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -300           0        -300      -1,660.69                      1,360.69  553.6%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                      -3,700           0      -3,700            .00                     -3,700.00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                -6,000           0      -6,000            .00                     -6,000.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE               -10,000           0     -10,000      -3,270.60                     -6,729.40   32.7%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -338,800           0    -338,800    -148,644.93                   -190,155.07   43.9%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT                       0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                              0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                            0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE                    0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -338,800           0    -338,800    -148,644.93                   -190,155.07   43.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -338,800           0    -338,800    -148,644.93                   -190,155.07

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdNX70l%2Fobls1oi9VCklrhKrYK8gIRcGd3jtU2%2BOBJ7IRNdwAKKtMNHJoPbWI4Kb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwGVqGtXytFonYmEQKLOdz1TAoMOzOj7j2MP8IHuI9lMHwJGwaZyGVi8TaNz6T%2BL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=goSzjyFpr4qW5fynup1165kHoYMN3Gg7suGBU1AZZZsf2TYPCMTw8hFWM4rT%2BMJ2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HIHV2vwu8bb3%2FgOn1jYcPR2P%2BPxXVctTgeZQdkBR0Y7Q%2Fis5fVsoNMfambGx4O9V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLlxXEZFVD6%2BmDMth7IB%2Fa3VtKhmQy3qaDox0wCCNgqVO7hrMuIh4Zj2%2FICdQq3c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nH6AQOFRHENO0tbMHCMFfn16Rv5oUaMGc8VIy40mk8rzueU0yYeVRrEDb%2BKxmDvK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ONpMjoKWJGX2xjjowI0l56Dg7PnCw5c9HTY0yfxx%2F9RMxohjssgAvJAbExOr9IVt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RaURxTjUiw4bTld0iAk%2FbBqZ4Lc35xmOMmmgRChD5czmlMlBZREBXd1rw3A5ya6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IXvcY7b%2FwWd4zTbYKiq%2B1163woMPr6B1R%2By6uXwY1gVaqCPZvHj6ib6yTYw3W%2Bbv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TtiLwclMDf8npkf6z1UFsNyb7KeLq7L4vuTo3ASxJTGiQ%2BPaUG580wYZQ3KBgSg3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtzuOcteDfmPwtGWUg88%2BWxCnv%2B1FIRaNTEWig7iD3S2AfdkQNQScH58MnPz5cQV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wN%2BNwqFCax8jjEsDxk%2F8qrFo%2BGrsT0Op6GVcXioZLkolxBb9JU4N8%2BI5ePcE2u2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRmRt4FFBuUlFHurAgsVLENA%2B0f31qe832WEF6wAYEqqobM54UOy1CP6Ch%2F1f5aa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGBbKQtyaHcOqFO4kwynQxSnFetYEfeCe5YK1N2ntKNsYplKkFPbL4wDgMPaXnJ7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nOzLLuE53ZZgqkxlcC%2BdDi4RYy61Nn%2BDd9geRCUuWA41P4XxK0P6DhGx1Bmrt%2BCk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbK7YjmpCVIgdWWNNk0ZzkUkzJk0Y%2FtQClA29uC14folJYDNTr%2B6dUHh9iUsG61T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onI7YYzyW47ntriMqXMUyg%2F%2FSa1PepCBQDyPZcIwl7ndr6kYr1gEfxrItav3W2ov
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4XPV3SnKTW0HzTeUbflTjDq0HCAW6ONX15kSo%2B7i6Ja8L6DAbMnmltXRtCEH2oga
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGykn8poeqaG9QcM8QqdrEiWjhW%2B1d5AgnDEi1uTskJhm58lRFPEXrDwoamXliI5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5GvecWY95tYgzHbg6DRvmmHvysObJdyQHOT%2FMKkXKvpaXjW7p51%2Fo%2B08nk1iO6Vr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DIgOwCpxBo8tUEeWF7Y4Pkeju3xIRxLOzBRh9bQ5UFZgxiA81tWvkJz81%2B1ARUL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGiGxtxCTUceaHgKsiCYiLF8gA5pnOuA4NguLJWs8PF76q1S87hReD5c4ug3HQQQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1sa7T5vzfETpii9Z5OQmJGBjQrQo9FOAv0KeAzSZ9HPefqp2uFvSBuNrUQqQfYv


CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR APRIL 2023

Report generated: 04/26/2023 15:45
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL     -338,800           0    -338,800    -148,644.93                   -190,155.07   43.9%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         
















	agenda 23May
	040523.pc draft
	Patrol Monthly April 2023
	Support Monthly April 2023
	Adminstrative Monthly April 2023
	April Cover Sheet FY23
	Financials for April 2023
	Dispatch Financials for April 2023
	Revenue for April 2023 FY23
	Correspondence

